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Dave Davis

From: Lyons, Timothy P <TLyons@semprautilities.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Orsaba, Lisa

Cc: Dave Davis; Michael Vader; Fletcher Jr., Robert; Michael Manka

Subject: SDG&E TL6975 Data Request #1 Responses

Attachments: TL 6975 Data Request 1 Responses.docx; 07_ Equipment and Haul Truck Trips per 

Phase.xlsx; 02_Pole Inventory.pdf; 03_SM Sub Plan Profile.pdf; 05_TL 6975 Project 

CalEEMod.xls; 06_TL6975 PEA Corrected Tables 3-10 and 3-12.docx

Lisa- 
 
Please find attached our responses to Data Request #1 for the TL 6975 San Marcos to Escondido Project. The 
attachments to this email include all the attachments to the Data Request response except for Attachments 1 & 4, which 
I will send over ESA’s DeliverIt site.  
 
Please confirm once you receive all of the files and let me know if you have any issues opening the files, etc. 
 
Regards, 
 

Tim Lyons 
Regulatory Affairs 
San Diego Gas & Electric  
858-654-6403(office) 
619-942-3358 (mobile) 
619-819-4142(fax) 
 


